FREELAND TRIBUNE.

VOL. III. No. 20.

BRIEF ITEMS.

FREELAND, PA., THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 6, 1890.

\$1.00 PER YEAR.

Council Meeting. Council met on Monday evening in regular session, the following members being present: Albert Goeppert, A. Donop, A. A. Bachman and Patrick Doris. The minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. PRESENTATION OF MULT OUR LARGE STOCK OF JOHN D. HAYES, tire Democratic ticket is elected. Rey-nolds is defeated for Congress. JOHN D. HAYES. $\begin{array}{c} For \text{SALE-One lot, size 25x130, on east side} \\ \text{of Washington streets, between Luzerne and Carbon streets, together with a one story house 12x30 feet. For terms apply to T. A. BUCKLEY. \end{array}$ DRY GOODS, ATTORNEY-AT-LAW and NOTARY PUBLIC. JOHN D. HAYES. The vote of the county as nearly as can be ascertained at present is as fol-lows: NOTIONS. HOUSE AND LOT FOR SALE.-House house. Stable, lat3f feet, lot 30:150 feet. Will be sold cheap for cash. Apply to JOIN WALLSKY, Donop Street, Pine Knot Hill. Freeland. of all kinds promptly attended Pattison.. Delamater .14.393 12.446 Room 3, 2d Floor, Birkbeck Brick. GROCERIES PROVISIONS, TOBACCO, The following bills were presented, ead and approved : Pattison's majority. M. HALPIN, 1,94714,511 13,089 FOR SALE.—One lot 43 feet, 9 inches front by block of buildings and out-houses 25 x28 feet, stable lots of buildings and out-houses 25 x28 feet, stable lots14 feet, all in good condition and fenced, situated on lower Main street, near the Cottage Hotel. The property of Frank Mc-Shea, a good title guaranteed. For further par-ticulars and terms apply to T. A. BUCKLEY, Freeimad, Pa. and all kinds of Reynolds. Manufacturer of GENERAL MERCHANDISE Shonk's majority cGroarty..... 1,422 Carriages, Buggies, Wagons, &c. cannot be surpassed in Freela Graham., 13,603 McGroarty's majority. 466 14,007 13,516 Cor. Walnut and Pine Streets, Freeland We invite special attention to our line of furniture, which is equal to any in Lower CHAS. ORION STROH, Weaver's majority . 481 .13,305 .13,564 B. F. DAVIS, lard. Attorney and Counselor at Law, J. P. McDonald, Dealer in Delamater Overwhelming-McGraw. 13,19 AND 12,582 Flour, Feed, Grain, orner Centre and South Sts., I ingly Defeated. Smith behind McGraw Justice of the Peace. Brisli HAY, STRAW, MALT, &c., **CITIZENS' BANK** Office Rooms No. 31 Centre Street, Freeland Bennett ... Bal. on hand at last report.....\$1044 70 Paid out on orders..... 372 24 LUZERNE'S VOTE. Best Quality of MORRIS FERRY, **Clover & Timothy** -OF-JEFFREY ELECTED REPRESENTA-TIVE BY A BIG MAJORITY. ---PURE---FREELAND WHISKY, WINE, RUM, GIN, &C SEED. The greatest political battle ever fought in this or any other State has re-fought in this or any other State has re-sulted in a sweeping victory for the Democrats of Pennsylvania, whose great commonwealth next January. The campaign, which was entered upon last great commonwealth next January. The campaign, which was entered upon last concluded in a triumph for the people, who have for years past been clamoring for an honest government and ballot reform, which they realized could not be had under George Wallace Delamater. The State is now safe, and it is well deserving of a return to civil methods of government. It had openly asserted that it was not only tired of Republican methods, but became alarmed at the fundamental ideas of the Republican methods, but became and boosism—and asserted its power to free itself. With this feeling pervading the State, we, as Democrats, have reason to be thankful at the result. When the smoke of battle is cleared away and all unnecessary feeling and exclusione energy. The Republicans have been consoling the State, we, as Democrats have reason to be thankful at the result. When the smoke of battle is cleared through the State that they would again receive the endorsement of frand and cor-truption as they have in the past, and be again victorious. The base hope has, however, deceived them, and already the death knell of Republicanism is resounding in their ears. It is a terrible attempt to invali-date the will of the people, and those who attempt it by trickery or frand are sorely punished for their crime. All kinds of nefarious schemes were invited to but proved unavailing, and, under a Democratic executive, we will have a return to the people and those wha attempt it. by trickery or frand are sorely punished for their crime. All kinds of nefarious schemes were instroted to but proved unavailing, and, under a Democratic executive, we will have a return to the people of pure government, such as characterized the first four years of Pattison's administra-tion with such good r Jeffrey . Boyle, ... Fresh Lager Beer Always on Tap. 15 FRONT STREET. Zemany's Block, 15 East Main Street, Freeland Jeffrey's majority.... . 4.167 Corner South and Washington Sts., Freeland Gathered by Our Gossiper. GO TO Capital, - - \$50,000. McNulty Bros., Fisher Bros. tructed to draw orders on the the theorem. The street committee reported that the sidewalks on several streets were in 1 bad condition; and after discussing the cubject for some time, the street com-missioner was instructed to attend to the matter and have the property owners re-matter and neve. The way it reads now is Hon. Wm. R. Jeffrey. OFFICERS. It is strange what a dash was made last Tuesday to save the country. Joseph Birkbeck, President. H. C. Koons, Vice President. B. R. DAVIS, Cashier. EDWARD SNYDER, Secretary. **Livery Stable** UNDERTAKERS AND EMBALMERS The Polanders and Greeks are at the head of the list for neat society uniforms. missioner was instructed to attend to the relover matter and have the property owners re-had t Mr. John Brelsford presented himself dear before the councilon behalf of the owner of the property and house in which he resides, complaining of the bad condition meth of the sidewalk and gotter along the property adjoining it, belonging to St. party adjoining it, belonging to St. read to use his own judgment as to what repairs are needed and place it in a pass able condition. The term of the janitor having expired. Wfr. Towell agreed to do the work for another month, and during that time proposals will be received from parties to make the time tant approved to field estreet, from Main to South, was the read for the thin the man approved finally. The new heing no further business the gauge To grade some of the pavements on entre street would be a decided im-Centre Street, Coxe Addition. DIRECTOR DIRECTORS. Joseph Birkbeck, H. C. Koons, Thos. Birkbeck, Charles Dusheck, John Wag ner, Edward Snyder, William Kemp Anthony Rudewick, Mathias Schwabe Al. Shive, John Smith. The P. O. S. of A. Band enlivened the town with some choice music on Tues-day evening. The Pioneer Corps entertainment next Sunday evening promises to be some-thing unusual. The finest hearses in the region. Prices reasonable and satisfaction guarand an inte thing unusual. The Progressive Euchre Party is not a thing of the past as many supposed. They will meet next Saturday at 7.30 sharp. There is some talk among our young men of starting a night school. This is a move in the right direction. Get it going boys! The ball of the Belevili Three per cent. interest paid of JOHN SCHNEE, **FIRST-CLASS TURNOUTS** Open daily from 9 a. m. to 4 p. m. Saturday evenings from 6 to 8. At Short Notice, for Weddings, Parties an Funerals. Front Street, two squares below Freeland Opera House. CARPET WEAVER, **A New Enterprise** SOUTH HEBERTON. ABOVE US going boys! The ball of the Pulauski Beneficial Society at the opera house on Saturday night was a decided success as regards numbers and finance. FERRY & CHRISTY, All kinds of carpet, double Stands no Competing Stock ! and single, manufactured at BELOWUS short notice and at the lowest Stationary, School Books, The residents of Pine Knot Hill are working hard to have a school house built there; but it appears that the school board of Foster has a way of working also. There being no further business the council adjourned to meet on the first Monday in December. no Competing Prices! Lie rates. Periodicals, Song Books, Mu Instruments, We will begin the season with bargains, we will continue the season with bargains; we will end the season with bargains. G. A. SOLT. CIGARS and TOBACCO, Wrestling Match at Hazleton. James Morgan, the wrestler, who was dissatisfied with the result of his match with August Schmidt at Hazleton last week, wrestled with Schmidt at the opera house in Hazleton on Saturday evening and was again defeated. After the contest was over Mr. Morgan in-formed a newspaper reporter that his name was not James Morgan but Bert. Scheller and that he had one of the best records in the West as an athlete. He stated he had been traveling through the western part of Pennsylvania for the number of sports in this region would like to meet any man in a wrestling boot, he decided to come to Hazleton; but fearing that his record would discourage them he changed his name. After stay-ing in Hazleton for a couple of days he found, to his surprise, there was none such men here and his challenge was consequently taken up by Schmidt, who resides in New Jensey. Wrestling Match at Hazleto also. There were some loud complaints last Tuesday about the registry list of the borough on account of the names of men who were residents of the borough for the past 16 years being omitted. FINE · GOODS SPORTING GOODS Plumber[®] Steam Fitte Window Fixtures and Shades, Mirrors, Pictures and Frames made to order. Pictures enlarged and Framed, Crayon Work a Specialty. And plenty of them in all the leading and representa-tive styles of Fall & Winter. This is the season of the year where our sportsmen can be seen going off in the morning at 5 a. m., and returning in the evening with twenty-five empty shells and no game. In answer to the in terrogatories of their wives, they say they are not running to-day. 41 Centre Street, Quinn's Building. Stoves & Tinware. LADIES & GENTS the Estimates given on contract Washington House, FURNISHING GOODS. Repairing Promptly Attended to. All the latest styles i LIBOR WINTER, A. Goeppert, Prop. Centre Street, Freeland, Pa. NELLIE BLY CAPS RESTAURANT Everthing in our store is a bargain. No trouble to show Goods. The best of Whiskies, Wines, Geritz & Wehrmann, ARNOLD & KRELL'S Beer and Porter Always on Tap. Practical Watchmakers, OYSTER SALOON. Geo. Chestnut, Opposite the Central Hotel. **EXAMINE OUR PRICES** No. 13 Front Street, Freeland, Pa. 93 Centre Street, Freeland, Pa The finest Liquors and Cigars served at the counter. Cool Beer always on tap. Brick, per set, 60 cents; put in free of charge Grates, 5 cents per lb. Stove pipe and elbows, 18 cents each. Washbollers, 75 cents to \$1.00. Home-made cans and bottles, 12? cents each y one-haif dozen, 10 cents each. Sci-lb lard cans, 60 cents. Washbollers bottomed at 35, 40 and 50 cents per Conductor pipes and gutter, 6 to 10 cents pe Centre - Street, - Freeland, Balls at the Opera House STRAYED.—From the premises of the under-signed, at Woodside, near Freeland, a dark r-d cow. A suitable reward will be riven upon her return to ANDREW VIDROW, Woodside, Pa. Berner's -:- Store Progressive Literary Club, of Jeddo, Thanksgiving Eve, November 26. Great :-: Reduction St. Ann's Pioneer Corps, New Year's Eve, December 31. In the Price of Rep Flour,... Chop. Rye Flour, Buck Wheat, G. Dust Corn Meal, Oat Flakes, Oat Meal, Barley, Rice. Conductor pipes and gutter, 6 to 10 cents per fort, Roofing from 4 to 1 cents per square foot. These, made to 22 to 10 to 10 to 10 to 10 to Miner's Friend cook stoves, No. 8, \$18.00. Piato range, \$22.00. Apolo range, \$23.00; and other ranges from \$8.00 to \$15.00. FOR SALE CHEAP—on Chestnut street, be-tween Washington and Centre streets— one to 39:019 feet, fenced, one house IS24, two stories high, with rear kitchen, and one house on rear of the tol 14:81; two stories high, Water and all conveniences attached. For terms ap-ply to JOIN HOFFMEIER, britton Pa. Clocks & Watches. Freeland Citizens' Hose Co., Friday evening, January 16. Tigers Athletic Association, Friday evening, January 23. A lot of new watches just received. The cheapest in town. Call and see were received from an parts of the State. The enthusiasm manifested by those who made displays and shot off Roman candles was offset, when at 4 a. m. the news flashed across the wire that Patti-son had been elected. The Prohibition party in Freeland and Woodside district was lost sight of. The following is the official vote of Freeland borough. Five Points and South Heberton polls: Guerner— E.B. F.P. S.H. The Place to Get Your Clothing The Place to Get Your Clothing. I. Reiforwich, the clothing merchant and gents' furnisher, is at No. 37, Centre street, Freeland, with a stock of goods, that for quality, cannot be surpassed in this region. Hats, Caps, Boys' and Men's Clothing aspecial feature. A large stock of suits made to order for \$25.00 reduced to \$17.00. This is a saving to persons of limited means over ready-made clothing. Clothing made to order by experienced workmen at short notice and at the low-est prices. A large stock of piece goods to select from. Ready-made clothing of all sizes and styles. Weekly Coal Repert. The anthrucite coal trade is still AT F. P. MALOY'S, them COALI COALI Rice, Mince Meat, . Salt Pork, 137" All work guaranteed to give per-fect satisfaction. 9 Front Street, Freeland. salt Pors, Sardines, Herring, Hallibut and Herring, Russian Sardines, Limburger Cheese, Schweitzer Fresh Eggs, Butter, Apples, Lemons, The undersigned has been appointed agent for the sale of G. B. Markle & Co.'s M. J. MORAN, Manager. D. O'DONNELL, Where to Find Him! Dealer in Highland Coal. Patrick Carey has removed from the Amer can hotel to John Mesheu's block, 65 and Centre Street, where he can be found with full line of Medical Wines, Gin, Brandies, Ru Jol 44ye and Borbon Whiskey. Any pers-who is dry and wants a cold, fresh Iar ghoomer of beer will be satisfied by califor -GENERAL-F.B. F.P. 8.H. Gov Pattison, D . The quality of the Highland Coal needs no recommendation, being hand picked, thoroughly screened and free from slate, makes it desirable for Domestic purposes. All orders left at the TRIBUXE office will receive prompt attention. tenant Governor-MERCHANDISE. Oranges Banannas,..... All kinds of canned goods, etc. Licutenant Governor-Black, D. Watres, R. Hynt, P. Barclay, D. Stewart, R. Dunn, P. Congress-Reynolds, D. Shonk, R. Groceries, Provisions, Tea, Coffee, Queensware, NOTIONS. 25c up Cotton Cotton 5c up ferseys. 5c up ferseys. Ladies Long Coats. \$200 to \$5.00 Ladies Long Coats. \$600 to \$5.00 Plush Coats. Plush Coats. \$200 to \$5.00 Plush Coats. \$200 to \$200 Stamped Searfs. All kinds of underwear. \$25 up Good Accommodation For All. SIX DIFFERENT KINDS OF BEER ON TAP Glassware, &c. 150 128 3 148 96 3 Price \$3.75 per two-horse wagon bad. T. A. BUCKLEY, Agent. D. LORENZ, load\$20 0025e up FLOUR, FEED, HAY, Etc. 143 141 101

-Mr. Albert Depierro was visiting friends at Philadelphia during the week. -James McHugh and wife spent Sun-day at Nesquehoning with Patrick Lawler and family.

-Goorge Wise has a number of men at work building an addition to his livery stable at Jeddo.

-A marriage license has been issued to John Magiraski, of Freeland, and Lota Irklankut, of Foster township.

-Two lots are offered for sale on Ridge Street. For terms apply to Condy Heeny, Lansford, Pa., or to T. A Buck-ley, Freeland.

-The time honored custom of observ-ing Hallow E'en was not kept up in its usual shape by the Freeland youth on Friday evening last.

-Mr. Wm. Wehrmann, the Centre street jeweler, and Miss Ida Hinklehan, of New York, were married by C. O. Stroh, J. P., on Saturday last.

Stroh, J. P., on Saturday hast. —Until after the holidays we will sell Rye Whiskey and Gin at the price of common. Fine Liquors for medical pnrposes always kept here. T. CAMPBELL, Freeland.

--Work at the different collieries in this neighborhood seems to be a triffe better than at this time a year ago, with the prospect of improvement as cold weather sets in.

-The following jurors have been drawn from Foster township to serve at the December term of court: Thomas Evans, teacher, Frank McGill, miner; George Sipple, tailor; Stephen Charles, miner.

—To-morrow night Hon. Eckley B. Coxe will lecture before the Wilkes-Barre Board of Trade, on "The Import-ance of the Utilization of the Cheaper Grades of Anthracite for Manufacturing Purposes Within the Anthracite Region."

-James O'Donnell, of Audenried, father of Barber O'Donnell, of Centre street, who was injured in the mines at Audenried some time ago and was taken to the Philadelphia hospital, has so far recovered as to be expected home on Saturday next.

The Rope Breaks.

The Rope Breaks. Monday morning at No. 5 slope of G. B. Markle & Co., situated between Jeddo Borough and Eckley, which has been sunk to the first lift of the old Pink Ash vein, as the engineer was about to hoist a car of coal up the rope broke when it was a short distance from the bottom. The break occurred near the sheave on top and struck a Hungarian, injuring him severely. The descending car was broken up, but otherwise no injury was done to any person.

Tried to Scalp Him

Tried to scalp Him. There was a Hungarian moving at Upper Mines on Saturday. After being comfortably settled the men celebrated the event by "getting on the outside" of considerable fire-water. Stephen Fritz, one of the number, attempted to give his comrades "some pointers" in American pugilism. When John Schubach, Hos. Lorenz and John Bulitz resorted to a stove ild and hatchet as weapons of de-fence. When the affray was over Fritz gashes across his head. A warrant was sworn out for the arrest of Schubach, Lorenz and Bulitz. Constable Martin and Chief Filler arrested them about minght and placed them in the lock-up. They were given a hearing before 'Squire Gorman who committed them to await the result of Fritz's injuries—Hazleton Standard.

Opening of St. Ann's Pioneer Corps' Hall.

On Sunday evening next at seven o'clock the members of St. Ann's T. A. B. Pioneer Corps will open their new quarters, in the Birkbeck brick, Free-land, by an entertainment. The follow-ing programme has been prepared for the occasion :

PART FIRST.

PART FIRST. Address of Welcome...D. J. McCarthy Select music...St. Patrick's Cornet Band "Spring Time's Around"...By a class of school children. Oration.......A. J. McNulty Selection.......Miss Lawlor "Some Day I'll Wander Back Again," By a class of school children. Address......Rev. M. J. Fallihee Duett......J. B. Quigley & Co. PART SECORD.

PRESENTATION OF BILLS.

